

Heritage



Key details

Addresses	At 105 Buderim Street, Wynnum, Queensland 4178
Type of place	Monument / memorial, Park
Period	Interwar 1919-1939
Lot plan	L4_RP226441; L2_RP33121
Key dates	Local Heritage Place Since — 1 January 2004 Date of Information — May 2011

This park, originally a 21 acre reserve located between Wynnum and Manly, was set aside for showgrounds in 1918. It was first known as Russell Park after then-Mayor Richard Russell, but was renamed Memorial Park when a memorial avenue was designed and planted on the Peel Street side in 1919. Purchased by the Wynnum Town Council in 1923, the reserve was used as a showground, sportsground and recreation area for residents in the Wynnum-Manly area. The Wynnum High and Intermediate School absorbed just over two acres of the park in 1939, including the memorial avenue, and a further four acres in 1950. The rest of the site continues as Wynnum

Memorial Park, providing a reserve, play facilities and sporting grounds for the local community.

Copyright Brisbane City Council

Note: This information has been prepared on the basis of evidence available at the time including an external examination of the building. The statement of significance is a summary of the most culturally important aspects of the property based on the available evidence, and may be re-assessed if further information becomes available. The purpose of this information is to provide an informed evaluation for heritage registration and information. This does not negate the necessity for a thorough conservation study by a qualified practitioner, before any action is taken which may affect its heritage significance.

prepared by — Brisbane City Council (page revised March 2023)



Dedicated to a better Brisbane